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10. Concerning the cultural resources issue pertaining to the Sandlin Tract, any final 

resolution approving the MMP and SP will include a condition requiring preparation 

and submittal of a cultural resources survey for those areas identified in State Division of 

Historical Resources Master Site File 8HA-0000-1A. 

 
As previously discussed and approved by the Hamilton County Technical Working Group, the areas 

identified in SHPO master site file 8HA-0000-1A,  will be reevaluated with a new third-party cultural 

resources survey for the lands identified and adjacent to the Sandlin Tract prior to any proposal of 

disturbance to the site. 
 

 

Please respond if you have any questions. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Don Dahlgren 

Nutrien 
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